



Staff Induction Policy

Date Adopted: 14.07.2021 Reviewed on: June 2022 and May 2023 Author/owner: Operations, Audit and Risk Committee (subcommittee of the Board of Trustees) Review: Annual

NB. 'Trustees' means the Directors referred to in the Trust's Articles of Association

History of most recent policy changes

| Version | Date | Page | Change | Origin of Change e.g. TU request, Change in legislation |
|---------|------------|------|--|--|
| V1.0 | May 2021 | | New policy introduced for the Tarka Learning Partnership Central Trust Team and Schools within the Trust | Requirement for central policy to set guidance and expectations for new or promoted staff, and their line managers, within the Trust and its schools in respect of a supportive induction process |
| V2.0 | May 2022 | | Reviewed | |
| V3.0 | April 2023 | | General review of policy. Inclusion of checklists as appendices. | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

Contents

| Histo | ry of most recent policy changes | . 2 |
|-------|---|-----|
| 1.0 | Policy statement | .4 |
| 2.0 | Aims | .4 |
| 3.0 | Teaching staff | .4 |
| 4.0 | Supply teaching staff | .5 |
| 5.1 | Early Career Teachers (ECTs) at risk of failing the ECT induction | .6 |
| 5.2 | Addressing ECT concerns | .6 |
| 5.3 | Roles and responsibilities for Early Career Teachers in schools | .6 |
| 5.3.1 | The ECT | .6 |
| 5.3.2 | The Induction Mentor | .7 |
| 5.3.3 | The Head Teacher | .7 |
| 6.0 | Completing the Induction period – Early Career Teachers | .8 |
| 7.0 | Non-Teaching/Support staff | .9 |
| 8.0 | Concerns during induction | 10 |
| 9.0 | Satisfactory completion of the induction period | 10 |
| APPE | NDIX A - INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR AN EMPLOYEE | 11 |
| APPE | NDIX B – INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR A CASUAL WORKER | 14 |
| APPE | NDIX C – INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR A VOLUNTEER | 17 |

1.0 Policy statement

This policy sets out the Tarka Learning Partnership's aims, principles and strategies for the induction of all the staff who work in the Trust and its schools.

The purpose of this policy is to raise standards and improve the quality of education for all the pupils within Trust schools. Staff who are well supported and confident in their roles will help achieve this.

2.0 Aims

This induction policy and procedure aims to provide all newly appointed staff and those changing role, with a programme of structured support and guidance. These procedures should be appropriate to the role to which they have been appointed, to enable them to:

- integrate successfully into the school in which they have been employed
- consolidate their performance
- gain experience and develop professional expertise
- fulfil their job description successfully
- have opportunities for observation and discussion of their work with senior staff to discuss any difficulties that may be experienced
- identify their potential for career development and take advantage of opportunities for CPD
- have opportunities to join in and contribute to discussions on Trust and school policy

3.0 Teaching staff

The induction of new teaching staff, including Early Career Teachers and PPA teachers, is overseen by the Head Teacher and delegated persons, who will ensure that all new members of staff are given appropriate induction advice, training, mentoring support and resources.

The induction process will be supported by their relevant leader and year group partner teacher (if relevant in the school), in their teaching and learning team. This should include:

- Curriculum policies and schemes of work.
- Planning documents.
- Staff information from website.
- Trust and school aims and plans.
- Awards that the relevant school has achieved
- Staff policies.
- Assessment advice, recording, reporting, resources and procedures.
- Class lists.
- Emergency procedures.
- Health and safety guidelines.
- Information on whole school and year group resources, including ICT.
- Timetables.
- SEND information.
- Teaching and Learning Policy.
- Behaviour Policy.
- Pastoral Care Policy.
- Display Policy.
- Performance Management information.
- Safeguarding induction with the Designated Safeguarding Lead, including CPOMS training and Child Safeguarding Information record with relevant policies to be signed for

- Data protection compliance information and confidentiality
- Code of Conduct and Whistle Blowing Policy included in the Child Safeguarding Information record
- Declaration of Business and Pecuniary Interests for Senior Leadership Staff to be signed to go to the Trustees.
- Staff wellbeing and support information.
- School IT systems.

The partner teacher, year group leader, Head of Department or line manager, will ensure new members of staff are given a guided tour of the school, identifying locations of resources, procedures, staff and other relevant information.

The new staff member will have an identified employee who will be available to provide advice and support on a daily basis or new role requirement. In relation to teachers, this would normally be the team partner, or, in the case of Planning Preparation and Assessment teachers (PPA), the class teacher/s for whom they are covering.

New teaching staff will have access to the Head Teacher, Deputy Head Teacher and Assistant Head Teacher (if applicable in the school) to discuss additional training needs and any difficulties they may be experiencing, in addition to Performance Management procedures.

The Tarka Learning Partnership Probation Policy and Procedure will also apply in order to support staff and their performance during the first six months of employment.

4.0 Supply teaching staff

Supply staff should:

- Have an induction meeting relevant to the role which will include key policies and procedures relevant to the role such as safeguarding, fire evacuation, awareness of children with additional needs and plans for those needs and data protection and confidentiality
- be contacted by the class teacher if the absence is planned in advance
- have access to the Assistant Head Teacher, Deputy Head Teacher or Head Teacher (if applicable in the school) if difficulties arise.
- provide feedback for the class teacher
- mark all work and ensure the classroom is left tidy

5.0 Early Career Teachers (ECTs)

Induction for ECTs will be provided in line with statutory guidance published by the Department for Education (Induction for Early Career Teachers – revised March 2021 for September 2021).

Each ECT will be given mentoring support which may be carried out by different people during the programme. The specific sessions will be appropriate for the programme that the ECT is on.

The induction programme should:

- ensure that progress against the Teacher Standards is monitored termly and assessments completed
- ensure the ECT is registered with an Appropriate Body
- match particular development needs, identified during training
- provide appropriate development related to the teacher's strengths

- identify targets to be achieved termly for the first two years of teaching
- provide opportunities for the teacher and Mentor to record agreed targets and an action plan for their achievement, linking the teacher's needs with the School Improvement Plan priorities and targets.
- Include opportunities to visit other schools to observe good practice
- Enable the ECT to attend relevant training which is compliant with the Early Career Framework.

ECTs will also be able to access appropriate mentoring support or a teaching colleague for day-to-day advice and support.

ECTs are entitled to 10% non-contact time in addition to the appropriate PPA time for the first year (or part-time equivalent. They are entitled to 5% non-contact time in addition to the appropriate PPA time in the second year.

The ECT Induction Programme replaces the Probation procedure and Performance Management which is in place for all other staff. The process will include at least six formal observations which may be undertaken by the ECT Induction Mentor, Head Teacher, Deputy Head or Assistant Head. It may be appropriate for a subject leader to observe the ECT. The first observation must take place during the first four weeks in post.

5.1 Early Career Teachers (ECTs) at risk of failing the ECT induction

If an ECT is at risk of not meeting the Teachers' Standards by the end of the induction period, the school will:

- Inform the ECT of the concern and identify where they need to improve their practice;
- Ensure that additional monitoring and support measures are put in place immediately;
- Set appropriate objectives to guide the ECT towards satisfactory performance against the relevant standards;
- Put an effective support programme in place to help the ECT improve their performance;
- Give the ECT every opportunity to improve their performance;
- Inform the Appropriate Body that there is a concern.

5.2 Addressing ECT concerns

If an ECT has any concerns about their ECT induction, these should be raised within the school in the first instance. Where the school is not able to resolve them, the ECT should raise concerns with the named contact at the Appropriate Body.

5.3 Roles and responsibilities for Early Career Teachers in schools

5.3.1 The ECT

The ECT should:

- provide evidence that they have QTS and are eligible to start induction;
- meet with their induction mentor to discuss and agree priorities for their induction programme and keep these under review;
- agree with their induction mentor how best to use their reduced timetable allowance;
- provide evidence of their progress against the relevant standards;

- participate fully in the agreed monitoring and development programme;
- raise any concerns with their induction mentor as soon as practicable;
- consult their Appropriate Body named contact at an early stage if there are or may be difficulties in resolving issues with their mentor/within the institution;
- keep track of and participate effectively in the scheduled classroom observations, progress reviews and formal assessment meetings;
- agree with their induction mentor the start and end dates of the induction period and the dates of any absences from work; and
- retain copies of all assessment forms.

5.3.2 The Induction Mentor

The induction mentor should:

- provide, or coordinate, guidance and effective support including coaching and mentoring for the ECT's professional development (with the Appropriate Body where necessary);
- carry out regular progress reviews throughout the induction period;
- undertake three formal assessment meetings during the total induction period coordinating input from other colleagues as appropriate (normally one per term, or pro rata for part-time staff);
- inform the ECT during the assessment meeting of the judgements to be recorded in the formal assessment record and invite the ECT to add their comments;
- ensure that the ECT's teaching is observed and feedback provided;
- ensure ECTs are aware of how, both within and outside the institution, they can raise any concerns about their induction programme or their personal progress; and
- take prompt, appropriate action if an ECT appears to be having difficulties.

5.3.3 The Head Teacher

The Headteacher is, along with the Appropriate Body, jointly responsible for the monitoring, support and assessment of the ECT during induction, and should:

- check that the ECT has been awarded QTS;
- clarify whether the teacher needs to serve an induction period or is exempt;
- agree, in advance of the ECT starting the induction programme, which Body will act as the Appropriate Body;
- notify the Appropriate Body when an ECT is taking up a post in which they will be undertaking induction;
- meet the requirements of a suitable post for induction as defined by the DfE Statutory Induction Guidance document;
- ensure the induction mentor is appropriately trained and has sufficient time to carry out their role effectively;
- ensure an appropriate and personalised induction programme is in place;
- ensure the ECT's progress is reviewed regularly, including through observations and feedback of their teaching;
- ensure that termly assessments are carried out and reports completed and sent to the Appropriate Body;
- maintain and retain accurate records of employment that will count towards the induction period;
- make a recommendation to the Appropriate Body on whether the ECT's performance against the relevant standards is satisfactory or requires an extension;
- participate appropriately in the Appropriate Body's quality assurance procedures; and
- retain all relevant documentation, evidence and forms on file for six years.

There may also be circumstances where the Headteacher should:

- obtain interim assessments from the ECT's previous post;
- act early, alerting the Appropriate Body when necessary, in cases where an ECT may be at risk of not completing induction satisfactorily;
- ensure third-party observation of an ECT who may be at risk of not performing satisfactorily against the relevant standards;
- notify the Appropriate Body as soon as absences total 30 days or more;
- advise and agree with the Appropriate Body in exceptional cases where it may be appropriate to reduce the length of the induction period or deem that it has been satisfactorily completed;
- provide interim assessment reports for staff moving in between formal assessment periods; and
- notify the Appropriate Body when an ECT serving induction leaves the school.

6.0 Completing the Induction period – Early Career Teachers

An ECT completes their induction period when they have served:

- the full-time equivalent of two standard school years (usually six terms, based on a school year of three terms); or
- a reduced period of a minimum of one term (as agreed with the appropriate body) based on previous teaching experience; or
- a reduced period of induction for part time teachers covering but not equivalent to two years (as agreed with the appropriate body; or
- an extension to that period, as a consequence of absences occurring during the period; or
- an extension following a decision by the appropriate body or the Appeals Body

The appropriate body makes the final decision as to whether an ECT's performance against the Teachers' Standards is satisfactory, drawing on the recommendation of the Head Teacher.

Within 20 working days of receiving the Head Teacher's recommendation, the appropriate body must decide whether the ECT:

- has performed satisfactorily against the Teachers' Standards and thereby satisfactorily completed their induction period;
- requires an extension of the induction period; or
- has failed to satisfactorily complete the induction period.

In making this decision the appropriate body must take into account the headteacher's/principal's recommendation and all available evidence including any written representations from the ECT.

The appropriate body must, within three working days of making the decision, make written notification of the decision to: the ECT; the headteacher/principal (in whose institution the ECT was working at the end of their induction); and the employer (if other than the appropriate body itself). They must also notify the Teaching Regulation Agency, and should do so within three working days in the case of decisions to fail or extend the ECT's induction, and via the termly return for other notifications.

If the appropriate body decides to extend the period of induction or that the ECT has failed to complete their induction period satisfactorily, they must inform the ECT of their right to appeal against this decision, with the name and address of the Appeals Body (the Teaching Regulation Agency), and the deadline for submitting an appeal. The ECT must notify the Teaching Regulation Agency that they wish to appeal the decision within 20 working days, after which the right of appeal expires except in exceptional circumstances.

Failure to complete the induction period satisfactorily means that the ECT is no longer eligible to be employed as a teacher in a maintained school, a maintained nursery school, a non-maintained special school or a pupil referral unit. However, this does not prevent them from teaching in other settings where statutory induction is not mandatory.

An ECT working in a relevant school who has failed induction must be dismissed within ten working days of them giving notice that they do not intend to exercise their right to appeal, or from when the time limit for making an appeal expires without an appeal being brought. If the ECT's appeal is heard, and they have been judged as having failed induction, the employer should dismiss the ECT within ten working days of being told of the outcome of the hearing.

The Teaching Regulation Agency must ensure that the name of the person who has failed induction is included on the list of persons who have failed to satisfactorily complete an induction period and notify them of their inclusion. This must only be done once the time limit for making an appeal against the decision has expired or following dismissal of such an appeal.

7.0 Non-Teaching/Support staff

The line manager of the member of support staff is responsible for their induction. There will be opportunities for training and day-to-day advice provided by colleagues, senior leaders and staff from the Tarka Learning Partnership central team.

Induction should include:

- Introduction to school staff and welcome at a relevant staff meeting.
- The opportunity to work shadow the existing post holder or person undertaking a similar job where possible.
- Relevant "on-the job" training
- It would be preferable for the new member of staff to have an identified mentor.
- Identification of specific training needs for the post where appropriate.
- Information on the school with access to the website and policy information.
- If applicable, information from the class teacher concerning the child/children for which they are responsible.
- If applicable, information on resources including SEND resources.
- If applicable, information on assessment, record keeping, the marking policy.
- Policies and procedures relating to teaching and learning.
- Policies and procedures relating to Finance.
- Policies and procedures relating to HR.
- Policies relating to Cyber Security
- Safeguarding induction with the Designated Safeguarding Lead, including CPOMS training and Child Safeguarding Information record with relevant policies to be signed for.
- GDPR, data protection compliance and confidentiality.

- Training in the use of equipment required to undertake their job role.
- Introduction to the computer system and all relevant software.
- Health and Safety information.
- Information on training opportunities.
- Opportunity to comment on policy and practices.
- Code of Conduct and Whistle Blowing Policy included in the Child Safeguarding Information record.

New support staff will have access to the Head Teacher, Deputy Head Teacher and Assistant Head Teacher (if applicable in the school) to discuss additional training needs and any difficulties they may be experiencing, in addition to Performance Management procedures.

The Tarka Learning Partnership Probation Policy and Procedure will also apply to support staff and their performance during the first six months of employment.

8.0 Concerns during induction

All employees, including those in their induction period, can raise concerns about their employment using the appropriate policy such as the Staff Grievance Policy, Dignity at Work Policy or TLP Complaints Policy.

9.0 Satisfactory completion of the induction period

Following the satisfactory completion of an induction period, and probation period for qualified teaching staff and support staff, new employees will transfer to the performance management cycle of having an annual appraisal.

APPENDIX A – INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR AN EMPLOYEE

On appointment

- Conditional job offer letter
- Statement of Particulars
- Personalised job description

Pre-employment

Depending on how soon the person is due to start, either send these separately or with the above appointment paperwork;

- Link to DBS check
- Link to medical check
- Link to Parago (if school uses this to share policies)
- Starter form
- Disqualification under the childcare act declaration form (and send guidance) if working with or caring for children up to Reception class or under 8s in a breakfast or after school clubs.

Documents for signing;

- Code of Conduct
- Confidentiality agreement
- Acceptable Use of ICT

Documents for reading and asking them to confirm that they have read them;

- KCSIE – part 1 (schools can use a proforma which the new employee signs if they wish to)

Documents for reading;

- Child Protection and Safeguarding policy
- H&S policy
- Grievance policy
- Capability policy
- Disciplinary policy

On employment

Other documentation to draw to the attention of new employees either before or after employment has commenced so that they have a list for reference (relating to their employment) (suggest listing the policies and giving employees a link to the school website section);

- CPD policy
- Cyber security policy
- Data Protection policy
- Dignity at Work policy
- Family Leave policy
- Lone Working policy
- Managing allegations of abuse made against staff
- Managing sickness and absence policy
- Pay policy
- Performance appraisal policy
- Probation policy
- Special leave policy
- Staff induction policy
- Staff social media use policy
- Whistleblowing policy

There will also be some school policies and job specific policies which the school needs to consider and include for the relevant new recruit such as (*this will be a school decision as to what else to include*);

- Behaviour policy
- SEND
- Administration of medicines
- Uniform policy
- Curriculum

Induction training (ideally these should be completed pre start or during the first week of employment)

- L2 safeguarding
- Prevent training
- Data protection
- Fire awareness
- Display screen equipment

Job specific training including;

- Food hygiene
- COSHH
- Manual handling

During the first week of employment;

| Information | By whom | Date completed | Employee signature |
|----------------------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|
| DAY 1 | | | |
| Tour of the school – | Line manager | | |
| staffroom, toilets etc | | | |
| Emergency evacuation | Line manager | | |
| First aid arrangements and | Line manager | | |
| accident reporting | | | |
| Conduct and dress code | Line manager | | |
| Non-smoking site | Line manager | | |
| Mobile phone use | Line manager | | |
| Safeguarding and DSL | Line manager | | |
| information | | | |
| Management/staffing | Line manager | | |
| structures | | | |
| The school day and times | Line manager | | |
| Meal arrangements | Line manager | | |
| Website | Line manager | | |
| CPOMs (if applicable) | Line manager | | |
| Outstanding recruitment | SBM | | |
| paperwork | | | |
| Email set up | SBM | | |
| Issue lanyard and entry | Line manager/SBM | | |
| fob or keys | | | |
| Locker key | Line manager/SBM | | |
| Introductions to key | Line manager | | |
| personnel in the school | | | |
| Remind staff about energy | Line manager | | |
| saving i.e. lights, | | | |
| equipment etc | | | |

| DURING 1 ST WEEK | | |
|-----------------------------|------------------|------|
| Absence reporting | Line manager | |
| arrangements | | |
| Wellbeing /Employee | Line manager | |
| Assistance Programme | | |
| Staff handbook (if | Line manager/SBM | |
| applicable) | | |
| Log-in to iTrent ESS | SBM | |
| Information about pay | SBM | |
| Log-in for relevant pension | SBM | |
| scheme (LGPS or TP) | | |
| IT system | Line manager/SBM | |
| (Sharepoint/Google) | | |
| Probation meetings & | Line manager | |
| establishing the dates for | | |
| these | | |
| Cyber security and | SBM | |
| reporting any concerns | | |
| Low level concerns and | Line manager | |
| what to do | | |
| Introductions to key | | |
| personnel within other | | |
| schools and the Trust | | |
| | | |

APPENDIX B – INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR A CASUAL WORKER

On engagement

- Statement of Particulars

Pre-engagement

Depending on how soon the person is due to start, either send these separately or with the above appointment paperwork;

- Link to DBS check
- Link to medical check
- Link to Parago (if school uses this to share policies, however employment policies are not applicable to workers)
- Starter form
- Disqualification under the childcare act declaration form (and send guidance) if working with or caring for children up to Reception class or under 8s in a breakfast or after school clubs.

Documents for signing;

- Code of Conduct
- Confidentiality agreement
- Acceptable Use of ICT

Documents for reading and asking them to confirm that they have read them;

- KCSIE – part 1 (schools can use a proforma which the new employee signs if they wish to)

Documents for reading;

- Child Protection and Safeguarding policy
- H&S policy

On engagement

Other documentation to draw to the attention of new employees either before or after employment has commenced so that they have a list for reference (relating to their employment) (suggest listing the policies and giving employees a link to the school website section);

- Cyber security policy
- Data Protection policy
- Lone Working policy
- Managing allegations of abuse made against staff
- Whistleblowing policy

There will also be some school policies and job specific policies which the school needs to consider and include for the relevant new recruit such as *(this will be a school decision as to what else to include)*;

- Behaviour policy
- SEND
- Administration of medicines
- Uniform policy
- Curriculum

Induction training (ideally these should be completed pre start or during the first week of employment)

- L2 safeguarding
- Prevent training
- Data protection

- Fire awareness
- Display screen equipment

Job specific training including;

- Food hygiene
- COSHH
- Manual handling

During the first week of engagement;

| Information | By whom | Date completed | Worker's signature |
|-----------------------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|
| DAY 1 | | | Ŭ |
| Tour of the school – | Line manager | | |
| staffroom, toilets etc | Ŭ | | |
| Emergency evacuation | Line manager | | |
| First aid arrangements and | Line manager | | |
| accident reporting | C C | | |
| Conduct and dress code | Line manager | | |
| Non-smoking site | Line manager | | |
| Mobile phone use | Line manager | | |
| Safeguarding and DSL | Line manager | | |
| information | | | |
| Management/staffing | Line manager | | |
| structures | | | |
| The school day and times | Line manager | | |
| Meal arrangements | Line manager | | |
| Website | Line manager | | |
| CPOMs (if applicable) | Line manager | | |
| Outstanding recruitment | SBM | | |
| paperwork | | | |
| Email set up | SBM | | |
| Issue lanyard and entry | Line manager/SBM | | |
| fob or keys | | | |
| Introductions to key | Line manager | | |
| personnel in the school | | | |
| Remind worker about | Line manager | | |
| energy saving i.e. lights, | | | |
| equipment etc | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| DURING 1 ST WEEK | | | |
| Absence reporting | Line manager | | |
| arrangements | | | |
| Wellbeing /Employee | Line manager | | |
| Assistance Programme | | | |
| Staff handbook (if | Line manager/SBM | | |
| applicable) | | | |
| Log-in to iTrent ESS | SBM | | |
| Information about pay | SBM | | |
| Log-in to Parago incl help | SBM | | |
| desk & policy sign | | | |
| IT system | Line manager/SBM | | |

| (Sharepoint/Google) | | |
|------------------------|--------------|--|
| Cyber security and | SBM | |
| reporting any concerns | | |
| Low level concerns and | Line manager | |
| what to do | | |

APPENDIX C – INDUCTION CHECKLIST FOR A VOLUNTEER

(School based volunteers incl PTFA, Trustees, School/Academy Community Board representatives) Pre-voluntary work

Depending on how soon the person is due to start volunteering, either send these separately or as part of a volunteer's pack;

- Volunteers' Application form, including names of referees for reference checks
- Invitation to interview if application form is successful
- Link to DBS check (enhanced if volunteering in a regulated activity)
- Disqualification under the childcare act declaration form (and send guidance) if volunteering with or caring for children up to Reception class or under 8s in a breakfast or after school clubs.

Documents for signing;

- Code of Conduct
- Related Parties Form/Register of Interests (for governance volunteers)
- Confidentiality agreement for volunteers
- Acceptable Use of ICT
- Data Protection Policy
- Information Security Policy
- Data Protection Responsibilities of the Data Controller (Trustees)

Documents for reading and asking them to confirm that they have read them;

- KCSIE part 1 (schools can use a proforma which the new employee signs if they wish to)
- Governance Handbook (for governance volunteers)

Documents for reading;

- Child Protection and Safeguarding policy
- H&S policy
- Volunteers in Schools Policy and Procedure

Details for TLP/school website (for governance professionals);

- Bio about motivations for volunteering for the role
- Headshot photograph
- Register of Interests (taken from form supplied, checked termly and updated whenever a change occurs)

Details of the voluntary appointment of governance professionals will also be registered with Get Information About Schools and Companies House.

On agreeing to voluntary work

Other documentation to draw to the attention of new volunteers either before or after employment has commenced so that they have a list for reference (relating to their work) (suggest listing the policies and giving employees a link to the school website section);

- Cyber security policy
- Lone Working policy
- Managing allegations of abuse made against staff
- Whistleblowing policy

There will also be some school policies and job specific policies which the school needs to consider and include for the relevant new volunteer such as (*this will be a school decision as to what else to include*);

- Behaviour policy

- SEND
- Administration of medicines
- Uniform policy
- Curriculum

Induction training where applicable for the role (ideally these should be completed pre start or during the first week of voluntary work)

- L2 safeguarding
- Prevent training
- Data protection

During the first week of engagement;

| Information | By whom | Date completed | Worker's signature |
|-----------------------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------------|
| DAY 1 | | | |
| Tour of the school – | Staff member | | |
| staffroom, toilets etc | responsible for | | |
| | volunteer | | |
| Emergency evacuation | Responsible Staff | | |
| | member | | |
| First aid arrangements and | Line manager | | |
| accident reporting | | | |
| Conduct and dress code | Responsible Staff | | |
| | member | | |
| Non-smoking site | Responsible Staff | | |
| | member | | |
| Mobile phone use | Responsible Staff | | |
| • | member | | |
| Safeguarding and DSL | Responsible Staff | | |
| information | member | | |
| Management/staffing | Responsible Staff | | |
| structures (if applicable) | member | | |
| The school day and times | Responsible Staff | | |
| , (if applicable) | member | | |
| Meal arrangements | Responsible Staff | | |
| 5 | member | | |
| Outstanding volunteering | SBM | | |
| paperwork | | | |
| Issue lanyard | SBM | | |
| Issue school or Trust email | Responsible Staff | | |
| address | member | | |
| Issue link and any relevant | Responsible Staff | | |
| passwords to central | member | | |
| OneDrive files | | | |
| Introductions to key | Responsible Staff | | |
| personnel in the school | member | | |
| Remind worker about | Responsible Staff | | |
| energy saving i.e. lights, | member | | |
| equipment etc | | | |
| · · · · | | | |
| DURING 1 ST WEEK | | | |
| Absence reporting | Responsible Staff | | |

| arrangements | member | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| Wellbeing /Employee | Responsible Staff | |
| Assistance Programme | member | |
| Low level concerns and | Responsible Staff | |
| what to do | member | |
| | | |
| DURING 1 ST MEETING | | |
| Introduction to other | | |
| voluntary colleagues | | |
| | | |
| | | |